From: David Crofts <dasc1961@netscape.net>
Sent: Thursday, 21 May 2020 12:00 AM
Subject: RE: BUSINESS IN / BUSINESS OUT ........ccccueuueee.

David Crofts is g3 listening to the Word of God with Helen =
Goodenough at Berwick Anglican Church.
September 9, 2019 - Melboume, VIC - @ »

HE IS 4 BIDDEN 2 -

CUM CRAP - BOTH WAYS 1l

SHE IS PERMITTED 2 -

CUM CRAP OFFSPRING OUT LOUD - BOTH WAYS 1Nl

THE FIRST THING | AM GOING TO DO 1S TO REVERSE OUT ALL THE
100% ANTI-FATIENT CRAP || ANTI-MATTER OUT OF THE BLACK-HOLE OF
THE MEDICAL ARSE-HOLE Il

Ewven if it has to be the last thing | ever do; | am going to evaporate the black-
hole of the medical-arse, which seems to hold such an attraction for most
people as being the ideal place in which to die __. when | die | hope to also
evaporate 1

EN.WIKIPEDIA ORG
Hawking radiation - Wikipedia
Hawking radiation is black-body radiation that is predicted to be released by ...

OO You, Helen Goodenough and 4 others 13 Comments 2 Shares

il Like () Comment &> Share

m Rosalind Crofts Hmmmm. That all sounds rather grim!
Like - Reply - 36w


https://www.facebook.com/david.crofts.1961/posts/2514838031907746
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Hawking_radiation

@ David Crofts -
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Like - Reply - 28w - Edited

@ David Crofts -

SHE IS PERMITTED 2 -
Quantum Mechanical 2's -

https:{ftinyurl.com/cum-both-ways

DAVIDCROFTS.COM
Quantum Mechanical Tuesday

Like - Reply - Remove Preview - 28w - Edited

@ David Crofts -

The BUPS of the MALE NOT-BOX :-
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https://www.davidcrofts.com/2020/05/21/4_Bidden_2.jpg
https://tinyurl.com/cum-both-ways
https://www.davidcrofts.com/2020/05/21/Male_Not_Box.jpg

David Crofts -
CUM CRAP OFFSPRING OUT LOUD - BOTH WaYS 1l

Like - Reply - 27w - Edited

ﬁ David Crofts -

... with full explanation of the analysis to the patient ...
Like - Reply - 24w - Edited

ﬁ David Crofts -

.. this entire document is pure wop which Ruth Vine lies up in an
attempt to satisfy my need to see justice done as she flops it out
over me out of her Collins Street office ...

Like - Reply - 24w

* David Crofts -

... two conf-identical crap-streams ...

1f the sperm carmes 2 Y chromosome, £ will result in 8 male
During fertization. gametes from the sperm combine with
gametes from the egg 10 form a Iygote The Iygote contans
two sets of 23 chvomosomes, for e required 46 Most
women are 46)0( and most men are J48XY. according 1o the
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https://www.davidcrofts.com/2020/05/21/Crap_Offspring.jpg
https://www.davidcrofts.com/2020/05/21/Crap_Streams.jpg

& David Crofts Incorporated :-

When Doctor Mister In-Cunt-Stones is not over-ruled He deems
that His reports that are Up arsehole are illegal - resulting in
Him punishing the reporter with Her reports Up the reporters
arzehole in the name of justice for the arsehole He reported Up.

When we are over-ruled by The Commonwealth Ombudsman all
reports Up are completely over-ruled & simply ruled Out.

Block In — Re-Entry 2 The Womb
Block Up — Entry 2 The Arsehole

Bend Up -
His other Bent Out conf-identical crap-stream,
Her Report Up

https:/fwww.ombudsman.gov. au/

COMMONWEALTH

OMBUDSMAN

Like - Reply - Commented on by David Crofts - 24w - Edited
& | Write areply... © ®,

@ David Crofts Incorporated -

hitps:/fwnww youtube. com/playlist. ..

YOUTUBE.COM

Atanas Yonchev - YouTube

Like - Reply - Commented on by David Crofts - 2w

g David Crofts Incorporated -
hitps:/ftinyurl. com/arseholes-both-ways

Like - Reply - Commented on by David Crofts - 15w - Edited

& © oo


https://www.ombudsman.gov.au/
https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PLzmCuE8t7COb-uEUrKaKplFL18T8Btg7Q
https://tinyurl.com/arseholes-both-ways

B Helen Goodenough :-

hitps:/fen wikipedia.org/wikiThe_City and the Stars

... the people of Diaspar and Lys are the descendants of those humans

who deliberately turned away from the universe in rejection of history's
greatest scientific project: the creation of a disembodied intellect. The
first attempt had created a powerful but insane being, the Mad Mind.
The Mad Mind had devastated the galaxy and its civilizations before
being imprisoned in a "strange artificial star” called the Black Sun ..
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@ David Crofts -

Evaporating the black-hole of paterson’'s powerful but insane
being ...

hitps:/fwww davidcrofts. com/judy-patersonfjudy-ferguson. htm

hitps:/ftwitter. com/dasc1961/status/549582 734788554752
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https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/The_City_and_the_Stars
https://www.davidcrofts.com/2020/05/21/The_City_&_The_Stars.jpg
https://www.davidcrofts.com/judy-paterson/judy-ferguson.htm
https://twitter.com/dasc1961/status/549582734788554752
https://www.davidcrofts.com/2020/05/21/Black_Hole_Sun.jpg

From: David Crofts <dasc1961@netscape.net>
Sent: Thursday, 14 May 2020 01:30 AM
Subject: RE: BUSINESS IN / BUSINESS OUT

From: David Crofts <dasc1961@netscape.net>
Bust Us On: Thursday, 14 May 2020

Subject: RE: | define every Thursday to be "Bread Buster" Thursday "????"

Subject: RE: Bust Us This Thursday ... :- https://tinyurl.com/bat-sin ...

b Our Weekly Bread ©
' —



mailto:dasc1961@netscape.net
mailto:dasc1961@netscape.net
https://tinyurl.com/bat-sin
https://youtu.be/ypEaGQb6dJk
https://youtu.be/IfdEACeLlBQ

From: David Crofts <dasc1961@netscape.net>
On: Thursday, 14 May 2020
Subject: RE: Bust Us This Thursday ... :- https://tinyurl.com/bat-sin ...

HARD NOT IN.PNG

@ Introducing IBM Watson Discovery Advisor © »

-

Watch later Share
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A function is if the function is

From: David Crofts <dasc1961@netscape.net>
On: Thursday, 13 February 2020
Subject: RE: BUSINESS IN / BUSINESS OUT .......cccueeuee...

https://www.davidcrofts.com/mind/the-power-of-helen-offspring-understanding.htm

https://www.davidcrofts.com/david/union minds.pdf



mailto:dasc1961@netscape.net
https://tinyurl.com/bat-sin
https://youtu.be/ZdLnqOKZ_Hw
https://tinyurl.com/bat-sin
https://www.davidcrofts.com/judy-paterson.htm
https://www.davidcrofts.com/peter-watson.htm
mailto:dasc1961@netscape.net
https://www.davidcrofts.com/mind/the-power-of-helen-offspring-understanding.htm
https://www.davidcrofts.com/david/union_minds.pdf
https://youtu.be/pHfmh1Bi6aA

